From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: Wright, Justin K; Tucker, Shelly

Subject: RE: CAP for the MCA 67--RP 4652

Date: Monday, April 2, 2018 10:28:00 AM
Attachments: approved_1RP4652_CAP for the MCA 67.pdf

Good morning Mr. Wright:

Thank you for your patience. NMOCD approves of the delineation completed and remediation
proposed for 1RP-4652 with these clarifications:

1. To complete release characterization, laboratory analysis of soil samples from the lateral
extent of the impacted area (4 cardinal directions).

2. Laboratory analyses of stockpiled soil every 50 cubic yards for chlorides.

3. In the remediation report, include a scaled map with a) the area with properly keyed liner
outlined; b) release point and confirmation sidewall and bottom sample locations marked
with GPS coordinates; and c) areas with differing depths of excavation annotated.

4. Photo documentation of remedial activities, including the emplacement of the liner,
requested.

Like approval from BLM required.
Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Wright, Justin K <Justin.Wright@conocophillips.com>

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Wright, Justin K <Justin.Wright@conocophillips.com>

Subject: CAP for the MCA 67--RP 4652
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